
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO.:  1 

IFB or RFP NO.:  Bid No. 635 
Description: Furnish & Deliver Dishwasher 
and Soil Breakdown System 
Project: Creedmoor PC 
Bid Opening Date: May 1, 2019 

 

Specifics of the Addendum: 

This Addendum provides additional specification information as well as drawings (attached).  This Addendum also 
provides a response to the questions answered during the RFI Period.   

Question and Answers: 

1) It is our understanding from reading the Bid Description and Bid Breakdown & Schedule that the Hobart and 
Aerowerks equipment is to be quoted with inside delivery only.  All necessary uncrating, storage and installation (i.e., all 
final connections to existing utilities to make the equipment operational) of the Aerowerks Soiled Dishtable and Hobart 
Dishmachine is to be provided by others outside of this IFB?  YES, that is CORRECT. 

2) *This only applies if install is to be included with this IFB* 

The Supplemental Specifications does not show the Prevailing Wage Schedule box checked off, however the Purchasing 
General Conditions box is, which contains section D, Article VI, page 11-18, referencing installation. If install is to be 
included in the equipment pricing, will this be a prevailing wage job?  Installation is not included in this bid.   

3) "Delivery required by: July 15, 2019" 

How strict is this?  Will awarded bidder be bound to this or is there any leeway?  It would be hard to commit to this if we 
have no definitive date a P.O. would be received, as we would not want to assume a P.O. would come the day after 
awarded bidder is notified. At this point when we ask the manufacturers for lead-times they can only estimate, not 
promise, as production schedules are constantly changing.  The date is July 15th, there is no room for leeway.  The bid 
opening is May 1st, 2019.  It is DASNY’s intention to issue a PO immediately upon receipt and review of all required 
submittals from the low bidder.   

Question:  Is this bid a set-aside for MWBE certified entities?  The bid text has some conflicting language. No. 
 
All other terms and conditions of the original Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals shall remain the same.  This 
notice shall be signed and attached to the Invitation for Bids and shall form a part of your bid. 
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